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memorandum

TO:


Undergraduate Program Committee
FROM:

Marcella Munson, Chair, LLCL
SUBJECT:

ESL Studies Certificate
DATE:

3/28/2016
PROPOSAL: The LLCL Undergraduate Programs Committee voted in favor of changing the program description and required courses in the catalog for the ESL Studies Certificate as specified in the following documents. 
JUSTIFICATION: These changes are based on programmatic needs as well as scheduling needs, and will allow students to complete the certificate course requirement more efficiently.

	Approved by:
Department Chair: ___________________________________
College Curriculum Chair: _____________________________

College Dean: _______________________________________

UUPC Chair: ________________________________________

Undergraduate Studies Dean: _________________________

UFS President: ______________________________________

Provost: ___________________________________________
	Date:
______________________
______________________

______________________

______________________

______________________

______________________

______________________
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